United States Department of the Interior National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

For NPS use only FEB 3 1983 received date entered

See instructions in *How to Complete National Register Forms*Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1.	Nam	e			
historic	>	St. Luke's Epi	scopal Church		
and/or	common				
2.	Loca	ition			
street &	& number	Third and Wash	ington St reet s.	N _Z	/A_ not for publication
city, to	wn	Cannelton	N/A vicinity of		
state	_	Indiana c	ode 018 county	Perry	code 123
3.	Clas	sification			
X bu str sit	strict ilding(s) ructure	Ownership public private both Public Acquisition in process being considered N/A	Status occupied unoccupied work in progress Accessible yes: restricted yes: unrestricted no	Present Use agriculture commercial educational entertainment government industrial military	museum park park private residence X religious scientific transportation other:
4.	Own	er of Prop	erty		
name		Trustees of the Protestant Epi	e scopal Church in the	Diocese of Indiana	
street &	number	1100 W. 42nd S	treet		
city, tov	vn	Indianapolis	N/A vicinity of	state	Indiana 46208
5.	Loca	tion of Le	gal Description	on	
	ouse, regis	stry of deeds, etc. Pe	rry County Courthouse		
city, tov	vn	Ca	nnelton	state	Indiana
6.	Repr	esentatio	n in Existing	Surveys	
title		N/A	has this pro	perty been determined eli	gible? yes X no
date				federal stat	e county local
deposit	ory for su	rvey records N/A			
city, tov	vn			state	

7.	De	scri	ptio	n 1

Condition excellent deteriorated good ruins X fair unexposed	Check one unaltered	Check oneX original site moved dateN/A
TI dilexposed		

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

St. Luke's Episcopal Church is located in Cannelton, a small cummunity on the banks of the Ohio River. The building is situated on a corner above grade, on a corner lot, facing southwest toward the river. The original structure is a simple frame rectangle in the Greek Revival style, with a square bell tower centered at the front end of the pitched, asphalt shingle-covered roof. Additions have been made at the north end. Wood siding on the building is uneven in width.

The three-story tower has paired doors at the ground level, which are approached by two runs of stairs from the street level below. The entrance is presently sheltered by a canvas awning. The door architrave features a simple entablature, as do all openings on the original structure. Above the entrance is a large window opening. The base of the tower is terminated in a simple frieze and cornice; corner boards typical of the style accent the corners. The tower base is surmounted by a smaller belfry with Gothic-arched, louvered openings.

The balance of the main facade is without openings, featuring only corner boards, and a plain frieze and cornice that are repeated on raking trim on the gable end.

The long sides of the rectangular building have four window openings each. Each opening has a pair of windows separated by a wood mullion. Each window has two lights below, which operate on a pivot, a wood mullion, then a third light which has muntins forming a point. The glass in these windows is plain.

At the north end of the structure is a projection housing the sanctuary. Behind the altar are three round-arched, stained glass windows, which were restored in 1982 after several years of being boarded. Flanking the sanctuary projection are the two additions, the west being the rector's office, and the east being the parish hall. Both have plain wood trim.

Inside, the decor is simple. Paneled wainscoting runs around the outside walls. The original mahogany pews are still in use. Wood pilasters and a plain pointed arch frame the opening into the sanctuary. The oak altar is a later acquisition.

The original church was constructed in 1845, and it is believed that the tower was constructed at the same time. The church was lengthened 17 feet in 1864, and a vestry room was built onto the east side. Exact dates of other additions are uncertain. The bell was placed in the tower in 1865, having been acquired from the General Barbour, a steamboat which sank in the river in 1848.

8. Significance

Period prehistoric 1400–1499 1500–1599 1600–1699 X 1800–1899 1900–	Areas of Significance—C archeology-prehistoric archeology-historic agriculture architecture art commerce communications	community planning conservation economics education engineering exploration/settlement	landscape architectur law literature military music philosophy politics/government	re religion science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
Specific dates	ca. 1845-46	Builder/Architect Unkno		

Statement of Significance (income paragraph)

St. Luke's Episcopal Church is the oldest surviving structure in Cannelton. Its simple lines and center tower are reminiscent of churches more commonly seen in the East, and make it a local landmark of distinction. It is one of few local structures dating from the community's earliest period.

The church was actually built for a Unitarian congregation in 1845, but that congregation lasted only a few years, until about 1851. St. Luke's assumed ownership of the building in about 1860. The church started a private school (St. Luke's Academy) in 1861, and the bulding served as a meeting place for the community in the early years.

The congregation has recently begun an extensive renovation program.

	or Bibliogr						
Cannelton NE	istory of Warrick omas, <u>Perry Count</u> WS, August 6, 197 LEPHONE, August 2 rds	4	Perry Coun W. K. Stewa	ties, <u>I</u> rt Co.,	n <u>diana</u> . Indianap	Chicago, 1885 olis, 1916	
10. Ge	ographica	l Data					
	inated property <u>Less</u> ne <u>Cannelton, Inc</u> s				Quadrang	gle scale <u>1:24,000</u>	
A 1,6 52 Zone East		5 7 4 0	BZoi	ne East	ing	Northing	
$G \sqcup \Box$			н [
Verbal bounda	nry description and j	ustification					
Lot #130 in	block #13, measur	ing 75' x l	21'				
List all states	and counties for pro	perties overla	apping state o	rcounty	boundaries	3	
state N/A		code	county			code	
state		code	county			code	
11. Fo	rm Prepare	ed By					
name/title	Dr. James Wood St. Luke's Episo Cannelton	copal Church	1,	date	Octobe	r 12, 1981	
		. 4					
street & number	604 - 24th Stree	?T		telepho	ne 812/54		
city or town	Tell City			state	Indian		
12. Sta	ate Histori	c Prese	ervation	n Off	icer C	ertificatio	<u>n</u>
The evaluated si	gnificance of this prop	-					
	national	_ state	X local				
665), I hereby no according to the	ed State Historic Preser ominate this property fo criteria and procedure reservation Officer sign	r inclusion in th s set forth by th	e National Regi	ster and co Service.	ertify that it h	ct of 1966 (Public Law 89 nas been evaluated	}-
title Indiana	State Historic Pr	reservation	Officer		date	1-24-83	
1 gale	ertify that this property res Byrs	. E1	e National Regi Stered in th Stional Regi		date	3/3/83	
Attest:	e National Register			7	date		Find State of a
Chief of Rea	istration	2. "我们的特别力"					

•

--